From: Debbie Tarry

To: Will Hall

Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman; Robert Hartwig; Chris Eggen; Chris Roberts; Doris McConnell; Jesse Salomon; Keith
McGlashan; Shari Winstead; Will Hall; John Norris

Subject: RE: Budget policies

Date: Friday, November 15, 2013 2:52:12 PM

Attachments: 2014 Budaet - Property Tax Equal Fund - 6 Year Forecast.pdf

Alternate Revenue and Expenditure Projections - 111413.pdf
1429 001.pdf

Will -

The Property Tax Equalization Fund was created with the adoption of the 2011
Budget. The description in the budget document of this fund is (page 254/263
of 2014 Proposed Budget: "The purpose of the Property Tax Equalization Fund
is to accumulate and disburse proceeds from the City's maintenance and
operations levy over the six year levy period. The City will collect
revenues in excess of those needed to sustain current operating services in
years 2011-2013 but will collect less than needed in 2015-2016." Attached is
an updated comparison of the original plan and the actual plan for 2011-2016
that is being added to the Green Folder for Monday night’s budget

discussion. The reason that there was no addition in 2013 was that the
actual levy went down as a result of the drop in assessed valuation and
hitting the $1.60 cap.

Under the General Budget Policies (p. 424 of budget document) - Item B -
Resources Greater than Budget Estimates: Resources (fund balance) greater
than budget estimates in any fund shall be considered “one-time” resources
and shall not be used to fund ongoing service delivery programs. Item J -
Commitments that can Reasonably be Maintained over the Long-Term: Funding
for new programs and services in operating funds should be limited to the
extent that they can be reasonably funded over the near-to-long-term given
the current revenue stream.

We did not amend this policy with the creation of the Property Tax
Equalization Fund given that the intent of the fund was stated in the
budget document and it was clear in the staff reports and Council’s
actions leading up to the ballot measure that if Prop 1 passed, the
proceeds would be used to maintain basic services and that the proceeds
collected in the early years of Prop 1 would exceed those needed and
therefore would be accumulated to be used in later years. The six year
forecasts have also included information regarding the use of property
tax equalization funds and have been part of the annual budget adoption
process approved by Council.

The intent of the “Resources Greater than Budget Estimates” is really
to focus on net increases to “fund balance” in excess of those planned
through the budget adoption process. I believe we have been consistent
to date in using any appropriation of those excesses for one-time
expenses. Even though the six-year projections show use of fund
balance in years 2017-2019, we would not recommend this as a way to
balance the budget for those years especially if there was not a way to
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2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

Net Total

City of Shoreline, WA
Property Tax Equalization Fund - Six Year Actual/Forecast
As of September 30, 2013

Original Plan Current Plan Actual/Estimated Amounts
Interest Revenue Projected Net
Add (Use) Property Taxes Received/ Use of Current

Property Taxes Added Estimated Property Taxes Plan
S 787,000 S 787,000 S 373 S 787,373
398,000 398,000 1,747 399,747
426,000 - 1,891 Est 1,891
(83,000) - 1,891 Est 1,891
(822,000) 1,323 Est S (715,562) (714,239)
(706,000) 378 Est (477,041) (476,663)

S - S 1,185,000 S 7,603 S  (1,192,603) S -
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Gain / (Use) of Operating Funds Fund Balance Alternate Projections

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Alternate 1: Original Budget Projection (5629,873) $327,139 $274,319 ($515,324)| ($1,194,593)| ($1,738,086)
Assumptions:

Revenue Collection 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Expenditure Percentage 100.0% 100.0% 99.0% 99.0% 99.0% 99.0%
Alternate 2: 10-Year Average (5629,873) $327,139 | $1,678,817 $925,930 $288,944 ($217,797)
Assumptions:

Revenue Collection 100.0% 100.0% 101.4% 101.4% 101.4% 101.4%

Expenditure Percentage 100.0% 100.0% 96.6% 96.6% 96.6% 96.6%
Alternate 3: (5629,873) $327,139 $840,655 $67,334 ($590,816)| ($1,116,689)
Assumptions:

Revenue Collection 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Expenditure Percentage 100.0% 100.0% 97.5% 97.5% 97.5% 97.5%
Alternate 4: (5629,873) $327,139 | $1,339,015 $576,334 ($73,322)[ ($590,636)
Assumptions:

Revenue Collection 100.0% 100.0% 101.4% 101.4% 101.4% 101.4%

Expenditure Percentage 100.0% 100.0% 97.5% 97.5% 97.5% 97.5%

Alternates Notes:

Operating Funds presented in the Operating Budget Six Year Forecast are comprised of the General Fund and Street Fund.
1) Original Budget Projection: The Operating Budget Six Year Forecast in the Budget Book projects revenue collection @ 100.0% for all
years, expenditures @ 100.0% for the first two years and expenditures @ 99.0% for the last four years of the forecast.
2) 10-year average for revenues and expenditures calculated by comparing year-end actual and year-end projection for fiscal years 2003

through 2012.

3) Alternate 3 assumes revenue collection @ 100.0% for all years, expenditures @ 100.0% for the first two years and expenditures @

97.5% for the last four years of the forecast.

4) Alternate 4 assumes revenue collection @ 100.0% for the first two years, revenue collection @ 101.4% for the last four years (based
on 10-year average; see note for Alternate 2), expenditures @ 100.0% for the first two years and expenditures @ 97.5% for the last four

years of the forecast.
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Beginning Operating Funds Fund Balance

Revenués:

Taxes

Property

Sales and Use

Gambling

Utility

Other
Franchise/Utiity Contract Payments
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeilures
Interest Income )
Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Revenue

Operaiing Expenditures:
Salaries & Benefits -
Supplies
Services & Charges

, Intergovernmental
Interfund )
Budgeted Contingency

_ Capital Outlay

Total Qperating Expenditures
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Cperating Transfers in
Transfers Qut

Gain f {Use) of Operafing Funds Fund Balance
Ending Operating Funds Fund Balance
Required Operating Funds Fund Balance

Qver (Under) Required Operating Funds Fund Balance

‘Assumptions:

Inflation

Annyal Revenue Growth

Annual Change in Assessed Valuation
Annual Sales & Use Tax Change
General Fees & Licenses Increases
Investment Interest Rate

Building Permit Charge

" Revenue Collection

PERS Employer Contribution Rate

Health Benefit Escalator

Regular Salary Escalator

Police Contract Escalator

Expenditure Peroentagé

Annual Expenditure Growth

Contribution to / {Refund From} Revenue Stabilization Fund
New Maintenance Costs for Completed Capital Projects
Property Tax Equalization Funds Used '

OPERATING BUDGET FORECAST

/13/2013

SIX YEAR FORECAST
2014. ) N i C .
Proposéd 2015 Forecast 2016 Forecast 2017 Forecast 2018 Forecast 2019 Forecast
$ 10,0'85,38'1 $ 9465608 $ 9,782,647 $ 11,481,464 $ 12,387,394 § 12,676,338
10,245,815 10,610,028 11,097 846 11,278,690 11,454,892 11,625,063
7,963,532 8,277,472 8,701,689 9,017,820 9,320,344 9,627,213
1,612,228 1,458,425 1,478,843 1,475,029 1,466,675 1,468,675
4,067,354 4,149,875 4,296,352 4,385,861 4,476,729 4,589 369
7.200 7,200 7,301, 7.301 7,301 7,301
4,262,499 4,355,038 4,512,679 4,608,882 4,708,402 4,805,855
1,388,700 1,175,368 1,177,045 1,144,255 1,055,467 1,033,358
2,126,174 1,980,382 1,989,664 1,971,929 1,965,142 1,939,369
1,388,698 1,416,145 1,484,648 1,492,830 1,521,227 1,550,081
604,000 604,000 612,456 612,456 612,456 612,456
35,000 74,577 169,082 278,974 308,483 264,117
571,624 575,650 587,914 592,047 596,212 500,443
34,272,822 34,684,159 36,095,519 36,866,174 37,481,330 38,101,290
13,359,762 13,886,740 13,899,968 14,399,009 15,033,891 15,681,494

853,668 788,117 761,321 761,321 761,321 761,321
5,857,623 5,669,653 8,531,187 5,620,789 5,771,761 5,865,361

13,187,485 13,762,264 13,739,204 14,197,631 14,671,091 15,180,439

367,980 372,099 363,567 367,635 371,754 375,958

204,852 30,000 28,980 28,880 28,980 28,980

207,536 - - - - -

34,038,906 34,407,774 34,324,228 36,376,365 36,638,797 37,773,553
"

233,916 276,386, 1,771,291 1,490,810 842,533 327,736
1,684,821 2,274,191 2,055,368 1,582,960 1,650,851 1,698,907
2,548,610 2,223,437 2,147,840 2,147 8B40 2,244,440 2,244 440

(629,873) 327,139 1,678,817 926,930 238,944 [217,797) /

$ 9,456,508 $ 9,782,647 $ 11,461,484 § 12,387,394 § 12,676,338 § 12,458,641
$ ‘4,115,615 § 4,137,433 & 4,143,521 $ 4,166,139 § 4,165,800 § 4.172,764
'$ 5,339,893 . % 5645215 § 7,317,943 § 8,231,266 § 8,610,538 § 8,285,777
2.47% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
1.20% 4.07% 2.14% 1.67% 1.65%
7.31% 3.37% 2.31% 2.39% 2.62%
4.40% 4.49% 4.03% 3.76% 3.59%
1.88% 1.60% 1.60% 1.60% 1.60%
0.80% 1.55% 2.68% 3.20% 3.20%
1.76% -2.78% ~5,39% -14.06% -4.79%
100.00% 101.40% 101.40% 101.40% 101.40%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% ~ 0.00%
7.50% 7.50% 7.5_0% 7.50% 7.50%
2.82% 2.85% 2.76% 2.74% . 2.73%
3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
100.00% 96.60% 96.60% 96.60% 96.60%
1.08% -0.24% 3.06% 3.57% 3.10%
3 - $ “ 3 - $ - 3 -
$ 141,514 § 218,166 $ 288743 % 271,719 & 276,981
3 706,919 % 480,201 % - $ - $ -







bring on-going expenditures in line with on-going revenues.

The 2014 Proposed Budget is not using any excess fund balance for on-
going costs. Any use of excess fund balance is for one-time costs - in
fact we have in excess of $400,000 of on-going revenue that was not
appropriated for on-going costs. This came up in the discussion of
potential increases in jail costs.

I believe that the proposed budget also conforms with the commitments
that can reasonably be maintained. The six-year forecast in the budget
is fairly conservative. For example it assumes that we collect 100% of
projected revenue and spend 99% of projected expenditures. 1In
reviewing our 10 year history of the operating budget we find that we
have tended to collect 101.4% of projected revenues and spend 96.4% of
expenditures. If we applied this to the six year forecast we would see
fairly significant budget surpluses over the next few years and not
have a budget gap until 2019 - and then it would be just under
$220,000 - approximately ©.5% of projected operating expenditures. I
have attached a copy of the six-year forecast with this assumption for
you. I have also attached an alternate revenue/expenditure
projection that takes a look at variations of these assumptions. I
think Assumption 3 (100% collection of revenues/97.5% expenditures) is
a little more conservative and even then we practically push off budget
gaps until 2019.

The 10 year financial sustainability plan will address many of these
issues and allow Council to agree on base assumptions, how to address
future funding for services, what role economic development has on the
financial forecast, etc. Staff is not counting on Council to propose a
20% property tax increase to voters, in fact based on our current
projections there may only be room for up to a 10% increase in the levy
rate by 2019.

Staff has addressed the use of property tax equalization each year in
the budget discussions and has tried to be clear on how this affects
the operating budget after expiration of the current excess levy. I
know that staff spoke quite extensively about this with the Council
that was seated at the time that Council was debating whether to move
forward with the excess levy. We have discussed with Council that the
1% property tax levy limit puts not only Shoreline, but many cities in
a position to go out for future renewals of excess levies. Most
recently the current Council indicated that one of the legislative
priorities should be addressing the 1% cap either with some that allows
for local decision making or a cap that is more reflective of
inflation.

I hope that this response answers your questions. Please let me know if you
have any additional questions.

Debbie Tarry



Interim City Manager

City of Shoreline

Phone: 206-801-2212

E-Mail: dtarry@shorelinewa.gov

From: Will Hall

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 9:11 PM
To: Debbie Tarry

Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman

Subject: Budget policies

Debbie,

Did council amend the city's official budget policies to provide for the
planned use of a property tax equalization fund and for the use of one-time
surplus revenues to be used for ongoing expenses?

In reading our budget policies, the ones that jump out at me are:
Resources greater than budget estimates
Commitments that can reasonably be maintained over the long term.

It is not clear to me that the budget proposed by the city manager conforms
to these policies. Can you please comment on that? Is staff counting on
council to propose and the voters to approve a property tax increase on the
order of 20% in determining what can reasonably be maintained over the long
term? Other than by doing the math independently, has staff ever discussed
with council the implications of using the property tax equalization approach
as it affects future years, and has council ever been give an estimate of the
future property tax increases that would be required to continue such a
policy?

Will Hall, Councilmember
City of Shoreline

17500 Midvale Ave N
Shoreline, WA 98133
206-373-1630
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